LexingToN Di1visioN oF POLICE
OFrricE OF THE CHIEF

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: June 6, 2013
RE: Amendment — Cassidian Purchase Agreement w/LFUCG and Bluegrass Airport

Please find attached amendment for a project change for the 800MHz Radio Project that is required
in order for Bluegrass Airport to acquire an additional technology piece (i.e., VP Gate) for their part
of the radio system, Since the Bluegrass Airport and LFUCG are pariners in this project, the attached
amendment to the original purchase agreement must be signed by Mayor Gray and the Executive
Director of Bluegrass Airport. This is an amendment to the original purchase agreement dated May
17, 2012, between LFUCG, Lexington Fayette Urban County Airport Corporation (Airport) and
Cassidian Communications. The VP Gate will be owned and operated by the Blue Grass Airport for
it dispatch center. This amendment also authorizes other government entities to purchase equipment
using LFUCG pricing if the entity is joining the government’s radio system. No cost incurred by
Urban County Government. This agreement has been reviewed by the Department of Law and
reflects all changes requested. '

I have attached four original copies requiring Mayor Gray’s signature. Please forward original copies
back to the Division of Police in order to acquire additional signature.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact my office.

K At

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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